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MEMORANDUM
TO: Power Committee
FROM: Christopher Collier

SUBJECT: Tools used for forecasting monthly natural gas prices

This agenda item will give Power Committee members a chance to see the preliminary results to
an updated approach of forecasting monthly natural gas prices. The presentation for the Power
Committee will also review recent changes in regional natural gas prices. The presentation will
be sent to Council members next week.

The monthly natural gas price data used for the analysis is current through April 2008. These
prices are collected from Natural Gas Week and the U. S. Energy Information Administration.
Since 2000, natural gas prices have been characterized by very erratic behavior due to changes in
the infrastructure, severe weather, and the increase in demand for natural gas.

After updating our natural gas database, staff ran regressions relating natural gas prices at
various points in the U.S. These regressions are similar to those used in the Fuel Price
Forecasting Model but are done on a monthly level. The regressions have provided insight
regarding the changes in relationships between regional natural gas pricing hubs. For example,
through the regressions, we have learned more about the relationship between natural gas prices
at Sumas and natural gas prices in the Rockies. The information collected for the regressions will
help us refine our current natural gas forecast by improving the method of estimating monthly
natural gas prices from our annual price forecasts.

We will continue to develop revised forecasts of natural gas prices for the Sixth Power Plan as
new information about the natural gas industry becomes available. Over the next few years,
proposed pipeline projects are set to come online which will change the natural gas infrastructure
and alter relationships between regional hubs.
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